

LEBANESE SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION LANDSCAPE DIRECTORY



UNITED NATIONS

الاسواق
ESCWA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Research & Development Institutions.....	1
Universities	1
International Organizations.....	2
STI Related Ministries	3
Incubators and Accelerators.....	3
FUND.....	4
Investment Firms.....	4
STI Support Organizations	5

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

Address: 59, Zahia Salmane street, Jnah, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 840 260

Fax: +961 1 822 639

Website:

<http://www.cnrs.edu.lb>

NATIONAL CENTRE FOR GEOPHYSICAL RESEARCH

Address: Bhaness Campus, Dahr El Sawan, Metn, Lebanon

Tel: +961 4 981 885

Fax: +961 4 981 886

Email: geophys@cnrs.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.cnrs.edu.lb/site/SuPage.aspx?pageid=59>

NATIONAL CENTRE FOR MARINE SCIENCES

Email:

contactncms@cnrs.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.cnrs.edu.lb/site/SuPage.aspx?pageid=109>

LEBANESE ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

Address: P.O. Box 11-8281, Riad El Solh - 107 2260 - Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 450 811/2/3/4

Fax: +961 1 450 810

Email: dirlaec@cnrs.edu.lb

Website: <http://www.laec-cnrs.gov.lb/>

NATIONAL CENTRE FOR REMOTE SENSING

Address: Mansourieh, Metn, Lebanon

Tel: +961 4 409 845 or 846

Fax: +961 4 409 847

Email: rsensing@cnrs.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.cnrs.edu.lb/site/SuPage.aspx?pageid=111>

INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Address: Lebanese University Campus Hadatt (Baabda)

Tel: +961 5 467831

Email: info@iri.org.lb

Website: <http://www.iri.org.lb>

EURO-LEBANESE CENTRE FOR INDUSTRIAL MODERNIZATION

Address: Lebanese University Campus Hadath (Baabda)

P.O. Box 11-2806

Beirut Lebanon

Tel: +961 5 464 867

Fax: +961 5 465 078

Email: Info@elcim-lb.org

Website: <http://www.elcim-lb.org/>

LEBANESE CENTER FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION

Tel: +9611 565 108 / 101

Email: Energy@lcec.org.lb

Website:

<http://www.lcec.org.lb/>

CENTER FOR INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY

Address: Industrial Research Institute, Lebanese University Campus, Hadath (Baabda), Lebanon.

Tel: +961 5 464 867

Fax: +961 5 465 078

Email: info@cit-lb.org

Website: <http://www.cit-lb.org/>

AGRICULTURAL SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AGENCY

Website:

<http://www.lari.gov.lb/>

UNIVERSITIES

LEBANESE UNIVERSITY

Website:

<https://www.ul.edu.lb/>

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF BEIRUT

Address: P.O. Box 11-0236 Riad El-Solh, Beirut 1107 2020 Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 340 460

Email: visitors@aub.edu.lb

Website:

<https://www.aub.edu.lb/>

LEBANESE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Address: P.O. Box 13-5053
Chouran Beirut: 1102 2801
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 786 456

Fax: +961 1 867 098

Email:

operations.beirut@lau.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.lau.edu.lb/>

SAINT JOSEPH UNIVERSITY

Address: Rue de Damas, BP 17-
5208 - Mar Mikhaël
Beyrouth - 1104 2020
Liban

Tel: +961 1 421 000

Fax: +961 1 421 005

Email: info@usj.edu.lb

Website:

<https://www.usj.edu.lb/>

ISLAMIC UNIVERSITY OF LEBANON

Address: Khaldeh Highway -
Lebanon

Tel: +961 5 807 711

/12/13/14/15/16

Fax: +961 5 807 719

Email: iul@iul.edu.lb

Website: <http://www.iul.edu.lb/>

BEIRUT ARAB UNIVERSITY

Website:

<http://www.bau.edu.lb>

LEBANESE INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Address: Mouseitbeh - PO Box:
146404 Mazraa, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 706 881,2,3,4

Fax: +961 1 306 044

Website: <http://www.liu.edu.lb/>

UNIVERSITY OF BALAMAND

Address: Balamand Al Kurah,
Lebanon

Tel: +961 6 930 250

Fax: +961 6 930 278

Website:

<http://www.balamand.edu.lb>

HOLY SPIRIT UNIVERSITY OF KASLIK

Address: P.O. Box 446 Jounieh,
Mount Lebanon - LEBANON

Tel: +961 9 600 000

Fax: +961 9 600 100

Email: usek@usek.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.usek.edu.lb>

NOTRE DAME UNIVERSITY – LOUAIZE

Address: ZOUK MOSBEH,
LEBANON P.O. Box: 72, ZOUK
MIKAEL

Tel: +961 9 208 000

Fax: +961 9 225 164

Email:

communications@ndu.edu.lb

Website:

<http://www.ndu.edu.lb>

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION (WTO)

Website: <https://www.wto.org>

EU PROGRAMS

Website: <http://ec.europa.eu>

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COMMISSION FOR WESTERN ASIA (ESCWA)

Address: P.O. Box 11-8575, Riad
El-Solh Square, Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 981 301

Fax: +961 1 981 510

Website:

<https://www.unescwa.org/>

EUROPEAN FEDERATION OF NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS OF MEASUREMENT, TESTING AND ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES

Address: Rue du Commerce 20-
22 B-1000 Brussels

Tel: +32 2 511 5065

Fax: +32 2 502 5047

Email: info@eurolab.org

Website:

<http://www.eurolab.org/>

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF INVENTORS ASSOCIATIONS

Tel: +41 22 548 01 09

Fax: +41 22 798 01 00

Email: info@ifia.com

Website: <https://www.ifia.com/>

**THE INTERNATIONAL
COMMITTEE FOR NON-
DESTRUCTIVE TESTING**

Website: <http://www.icndt.org/>

**INTERNATIONAL CENTER
FOR AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH IN THE DRY AREAS**

Website:
<http://www.icarda.org/>

**WORLD INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY ORGANIZATION
(WIPO)**

Website: <http://www.wipo.int>

**UNITED NATIONS
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM**

Address: Arab African
International Bank Bldg,
Riad El Solh Street,
Nejmeh, Beirut 2011 5211
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 962 500
Fax: +961 1 962 491
Email: registry@undp.org.lb
Website:
<http://www.lb.undp.org/>

**FOOD AND AGRICULTURE
ORGANIZATION OF THE
UNITED NATIONS**

Website: <http://www.fao.org>

AMIDEAST / LEBANON

Website:
<http://www.amideast.org/lebanon>

**CISCO ENTREPRENEUR
INSTITUTE**

Website: <https://eir.cisco.com/>

**INTERNATIONAL
LABORATORY
ACCREDITATION
COOPERATION**

Email: ilac@nata.com.au
Website: <http://ilac.org/>

STI RELATED MINISTRIES

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY

Website:
<http://www.industry.gov.lb>

**MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND
TRADE**

Address: Riyad El Soleh Street -
Azarieh building - 5 floor
Tel: +961 1 982 360/1/2/3/4/5
Email: info@economy.gov.lb
Website:
<http://www.economy.gov.lb>

**MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
AND HIGHER EDUCATION**

Website:
<http://www.mehe.gov.lb>

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

Website:
<http://www.agriculture.gov.lb>

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Address: Bir Hassan, Jnah,
Beirut- Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 830 300
Email: info@moph.gov.lb
Website:
<http://www.moph.gov.lb>

**OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF
STATE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
REFORM (OMSAR)**

Address: STARCO Center, 5th
floor, Omar Daouk Street
Minet El hosn District 2020
3313, Beirut

Tel: +961 1 371 510
Fax: +961 1 371 599
Email: info@omsar.gov.lb
Website:
<http://www.omsar.gov.lb>

**INCUBATORS AND
ACCELERATORS**

**BADER YOUNG
ENTREPRENEURS PROGRAM**

Address: Ashrafieh, Beirut,
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 212 888 Ext: 5051
Website:
<http://baderlebanon.com/>

UK LEBANON TECH HUB

Address: Beirut Digital District,
BeryTech Digital Park
Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 669 040
Website:
<https://www.uklebhub.com/>

**BEIRUT ARAB UNIVERSITY -
ENTREPRENEURSHIP CENTER**

Address: Main Building - 5th
floor - Room 540

Beirut Campus
115020 Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 300 110 Ext. 2484

Fax: +961 1 818 402

Email: cfe@bau.edu.lb

Website: <http://cfe.bau.edu.lb/>

**BUSINESS INCUBATION
ASSOCIATION IN TRIPOLI
(BIAT)**

Address: Chamber of commerce
of Tripoli, Glass Building, 2nd
floor, Tripoli, Lebanon

Tel: +961 6 425 605/6/7

Fax: +961 6 425 600 ext.251

Website:

<http://www.biatcenter.org>

BERYTECH

Address: 11-7503 Riad el Solh
Beirut 1107 2240 Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 649 555

Website: <http://beryttech.org/>

**THE LEBANON SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY PARK (LSTP) –
TRIPOLI**

Address: Lebanon Science and
Technology Park Azm
Educational Campus
Boulevard Fouad Chehab
Tripoli, Lebanon

Tel: +961 6 448 602

Email: info@lebanonstp.com

Website:

<https://www.lebanonstp.com/>

BEIRUT DIGITAL DISTRICT

Address: Nassif El Yaziji Street,
Bachoura District, Beirut,
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 660 941

Email:

bdd@beirutdigitaldistrict.com

Website:

<http://beirutdigitaldistrict.com/>

ENDEAVOR LEBANON

Address: Beirut Digital District
Nassif El Yaziji Street
Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 669 461/2

Email: lebanon@endeavor.org

Website:

<http://endeavorlebanon.org/>

AMIDEAST / LEBANON

Website:

<http://www.amideast.org/lebanon>
[on](http://www.amideast.org/lebanon)

FUND

IMPACT FUND

Website:

<https://www.impactfund.org/>

**ECONOMIC & SOCIAL FUND
FOR DEVELOPMENT (ESFD)**

Address: Weavers Center, 3rd
Floor

Clemenceau Street

Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 373 460/1/2

Fax: +961 1 373 463

Email:

fabdallah@esfd.cdr.gov.lb

Website:

<http://www.esfd.cdr.gov.lb/>

BERYTECH FUNDS

Address: Berytech Technology
and Health, Mathaf, Facing the
French embassy, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 612 500

Email: info@beryttechfund.org

Website:

<http://www.beryttechfund.org/>

MEVP FUND

Address: Ring Building-6th floor
Fouad Chehab Avenue, Saifi
Village, Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 999 605/4

Email: info@mevp.com

Website:

<http://www.mevp.com/>

INVESTMENT FIRMS

CEDRUS VENTURE

Website:

[http://www.cedrusventures.co](http://www.cedrusventures.com/)
[m/](http://www.cedrusventures.com/)

MIDDLE EAST VENTURE PARTNERSHIP (MEVP)

Address: Ring Building-6th floor
Fouad Chehab Avenue, Saifi
Village, Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 999 605/4
Email: info@mevp.com
Website:
<http://www.mevp.com/>

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION (IFC)

Website: <http://www.ifc.org>

KAFALAT

Address: Hamra Street, Picadilly
Center, 5th Floor
Beirut – Lebanon
P.O. Box: 11-641

Tel: +961 1 341 300/1/2
Fax: +961 1 350 111
Email: kafalat@kafalat.com.lb
Website: <http://kafalat.com.lb/>

LEAP VENTURES

Address: Beirut Digital District
1075 Bachoura, Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 647 888
Website: <https://leap.vc/>

MOBILE INTERNET ECOSYSTEM

Email: hello@mie-p.org
Website: <http://www.mie-p.org>

STI SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

ENTREPRENEURS LEBANON

Website:
<http://entrepreneurslebanon.com/>

LEBANESE STANDARDS INSTITUTION (LIBNOR)

Address:

Tel: +961 1 485 927/8
Fax: +961 1 485 006/8
Email: info@libnor.org
Website:
<http://www.libnor.gov.lb/>

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

Website:
<http://www.sciencelb.org/>

LEBANESE INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ACHIEVEMENTS PROGRAM

Tel: +961 1 427 146
Email: lira@liraprogram.com
Website:
<http://www.liraprogram.com/>

BADER YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS PROGRAM

Address: Ashrafieh, Beirut,
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 212 888 Ext: 5051
Website:
<http://baderlebanon.com/>

ASSOCIATION OF LEBANESE INDUSTRIALISTS

Address: Justinien Street, CCIAB
Bldg, 5th floor Sanayeh, Beirut,
Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 350 280/1/2
Fax: +961 1 351 167
Email: ali@ali.org.lb
Website: <http://www.ali.org.lb/>

PATENT PROTECTION AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

Website:
<http://www.economy.gov.lb>

MIT ENTERPRISE FORUM

Website: <https://mitefarab.org/>

ENDEAVOR LEBANON

Address: Beirut Digital District
Nassif El Yaziji Street
Beirut, Lebanon

Tel: +961 1 669 461/2
Email: lebanon@endeavor.org
Website:
<http://endeavorlebanon.org/>

WAMDA

Website:
<https://www.wamda.com/>